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Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 16 April 2025 for information on the order of candidate names to be used by the Tararua District Council in the local elections this year.
Atits meeting held 30 April 2025, the Tararua District Council resolved to use the Random order of candidate names for the voting papers.

Nga mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

+64 27 3331626

et, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

From: Allie Dunn

Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2025 2:55 pm

To

Subject: CM: Acknowledgement - request for information re Alphabetical bias i local elections

Kia ora
This email s to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding alphabetical bias in local elections.

We have a paper going before our Council on 30 April 2025 for their decision on the order of names for the October Council elections. Our recommendation is to remain with random, however until the Council has made their decision, we won't be able to
advise you which system will be used.

As soon as we have the decision, we will be back in touch to let you know which system will be used.

As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these requests, on our website. In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the

Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal/ identifying information from any response published.
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Nga mihi

Allie Dunn (she / her) | Manager — Democracy
Services
Tararua District Council

P 06 374 4080 |M 027 333 1626
allie.dunn@tararuadc.govt.nz

ww.tararuade.govt.nz

s intended for and may be confidential

toanyone

From
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:32 PM

gy ]

Subject: Alphabetical bias in local elections

Good afternoon, New Zealand Councils, and other interested parties,

The 21 Councils in the To field of this email listed candidate names alphabetically or by “pseudo-random” (lottery) draw in the 2022 local body elections, assuming my analysis is correct

Can you please confirm whether you will repeat this candidate order bias in the upcoming 2025 local body elections, or whether you will shift to fully randomised candidate a) ballot papers and b) candidate information like the majority of our councils.

The 57 Councils (73%) Cc’d randomised candidate names in 2022 in line with basic and best-practi i i lion design

Can you please confirm that you will continue this best practice for both ) ballot papers and b) candidate information in the upcoming 2025 local body elections.

I'm writing to you all as | believe this is a major democratic issue. Individual livelihoods are also on the line, and often just by the difference of just a few votes.
Full randomisation of candidate names has increased from 44% of Councils in 2016 to 56% in 2019 to 73% in 2022. It is already tracking towards 100%, and, hopefully, will be in 2025.

Beyond common sense and common practice, this concern is supported by a deep dive analysis into the 2022 Auckland local election voting. The democratic results showed incredibly concerning alphabetical bias as a result of Auckland Council not
randomising names on ballot papers and candidate information touchpoints. You can see quickly in the image below just how many top-three position candidates were elected. Full-size image at the end of this email.

® For Local Board Members and Licensing Trustees, the names in the first 3 positions had a 30% probability of being elected but were elected at almost double that rate = 57%.
 Putanother way, those 105 candidates who always listed in the top three positions on every ballot paper won 20 out of 35 elections (a 1 in 5 chance) vs the other 323 candidates who only won 15 of the elections (a 1 in 22 chance).
That's a 4x probability differential.

e Candidates with surnames starting with just 3 letters, A, B or C, won over 1/3 (12/35) of those Auckland elections (Allan, Amosa, Atkinson, Autagavaia, Batucan, Bonham, Brown, Carter, Catchpole, Churton, Cole, Cooper).

® More details can be found on thefacts.nz/alpha-bias-surnames-in-the-top-3-won-50-of-elections,
Further evidence again is also contained in the email attached to Auckland Council where meeting minutes confirm the and of bias to a +/- 1 percentage point difference in both directions = a 2 percentage point
swing overall. That is significant in a list of 12 candidates where each candidate is expected to win 8.3% of the vote on average (where one vote is given, such as for Mayor). A 2 percentage point advantage over your rival then becomes a 24%
advantage! (2% / 8.3%)
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Itis highly likely, if not certain, that any other council failing to randomise candidate names properly in 2025 is also creating unfair election results.

My email to the Minister is below. The Minister's reply is attached. He has explained that current legislation gives councils the choice by 1 August 2025. It is incredible that such flawed voting methodogies still exist in our electoral legislation, but no
council is forced to choose that flawed option.

This is a major democratic issue with a very simple solution — every council should randomise candidate names on ballot papers and supporting candidate information, in line with best and basic practice for any voting process.

It's easy to randomise candidate information on websites and, as evidenced in the Auckland Council meeting minutes, modern printing technology means there is no longer a printing cost barrier to randomisation, either.

Previous elections

8 In 2013 the councl resclved 10 use alphabetical order of names. A key consderation was an addtional cost of $100,000 if the council chose the random ceder, From 2016 thene has been no addmonal cost 1o use random onder, due 10 changes in printing lechnology
Financial implications

23 There 5 no additional cost to the prnt

g of vobing documsents if names ane ordened wsing the random method

So, with no good reason not to randomise, we must do so to ensure fair elections.
| look forward to your replies.
Kind regards

From I
Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2025 10:29 am
To

Subject: Alphabetical bias in council elections
|

Thanks for speaking before.

As discussed, here is the information I sent to | S reoarding the alphabetical bias in ~22 council elections in 2022.

I believe this is a major democratic issue with a very simple solution — every council must randomise candidate names on ballot papers and supporting information, in line with best and basic practice for any voting process.

I've \eﬂ- Cc'd so that he knows I've passed this on, and in case is already with this

| can provide more details on which councils did and didn't randomise candidate names, as well.

From: Geoff Neal

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2024 3:22 pm
To
Subjec

Aiternoon, [l

I forgot to send you this big issue which needs tidying up before the 2025 council elections, please.

Iphabetical bias in council elections

~56-78 (71%) of Councils randomise candidate names on ballot papers, as is best practice everywhere, forever. That's how you run a fair election.
However, unblieveably, ~22/78 (28%) of Councils list candidates in alphabetical order! Everyone knows AA Auto gets more votes at the top of the Yellow Pages, and this also bias came through incredibly clearly in the election data.

For the Auckland Local Board & Licensing Trust elections, the winners overwhelming came from the first three names with this positional advantage (sec GFEBRISGUARES below). This is 35 elections with 5 or more candidates, and 428 candidates in
total, and a large number of votes, so a large sample size.

This is a significant democratic and electoral issue that needs to be resolved before the 2025 elections for every Council. What's the best way to fix this, please?

Kind regards

https://thefacts.nz/alpha-bias-surnames-in-the-to 50-of-elections/

Alphabetical bias — surnames in the top 3 won >50% of elections











